
MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 2, 2021 

MEETING OF THE ENVIRONMENT & NATURAL RESOURCES COMMISSION 

VILLAGE HALL 6101 CAPULINA, MORTON GROVE, IL 60053 

 

Pursuant to proper notice in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the regular meeting of the 

Environment and Natural Resources Commission was called to order at 6:00 PM by Chairperson 

Georgianne Brunner. Secretary Jacqueline Meracle called the role. 

Commissioners Present:  Brunner, Hoffman, Karp, Schultz, Tag 

Commissioners Absent: Corelli, Laliwala, Noormohamed, Pietron 

Village Staff Present:                     Teresa Hoffman Liston, Ralph Czerwinski 

 

Chairperson Brunner proceeded to seek approval of the October 5, 2021 minutes. Commissioner Schultz 

moved to approve the minutes of October 5, 2021. Commissioner Hoffman seconded the motion. 

 

Minutes approved by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Staff Reports 

Village Administrator Ralph Czerwinski presented the following report: 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
Commissioner Tag asked what the status of the streetlight bulb replacement was.  
 
Administrator Czerwinski stated that this is a continuing effort.  
 
Commissioner Schultz asked what specifically the budget funds earmarked for sustainability were going 
to.  
 
Administrator Czerwinski stated that this was for commission activities, sewer lining and water main 
replacement, as well as planning and consulting for a greener village hall. Every time a capital 
improvement is discussed, sustainability is considered.  
 
Commissioner Schultz asked if any report was obtained from the SWANCC board.  
 
Corporation Counsel Liston stated she would follow-up on that and start adding it to the staff report.  
 
Commissioner Hoffman asked if any dark skies or amber lighting was being considered.  
 
Administrator Czerwinski stated that the most efficient option that is better for the environment is 
always considered and staff is obtaining more education on the dark skies process.  
 
Commissioner Schultz stated there was a free consulting program for municipalities through Dark Skies 
Chicago.  
 
 
Events 
 
Chairperson Brunner stated that the Pumpkin Smash event was forthcoming on November 6th.  
 
Corporation Counsel Liston stated that volunteers were needed for the event.  
 
 



 
Marketing and Publicity 
 
Commissioner Schultz provided the commission with suggestions of articles for the future to 
complement existing programs. She also provided an example from the Niles Township report 
regarding the importance of leaving leaves.  
 
Administrator Czerwinski stated that staff will provide further instruction on providing content for e-
news vs what is expandible for the website.  
 
 

Other Business 

 

Corporation Counsel Liston reviewed the following draft 2022 programs and events calendar: 

 
 

Corporation Counsel Liston noted that the recycling event was missing.  

 

Commissioner Tag stated she would like to work on the Green Business Awards program.  

 

Chairperson Brunner noted that Earth Hour takes place on March 26th and the commission should 

promote this.  

 

Commissioner Schultz stated that May is composting awareness month and she would like to see 

Morton Grove join the Illinois Food Scrap Coalition, more education about composting, a compost weigh 

in event, and more data about what is composted in the Village. She would also like to see education 

about recycling that John Thill was referring to, similar to Lake Forest’s “Bart the Cart” program.  

 

Commissioner Karp asked if the commissioner could commit to hosting a table twice during the summer 

farmers’ market in June and August – the opening session and prior to the Sustainability Expo to 

promote that event.  

 



A discussion then ensued on the future of the French Market and areas of improvement.  

 

Commissioner Schultz asked if the commission could work on developing a tree ordinance in 2022.  

 

Chairperson Brunner stated that a proposed tree ordinance did not pass when she served as a trustee.  

 

Corporation Counsel stated that the mission of commission was under the direction of the Mayor and 

staff would speak to him regarding this.  

 

Commissioner Schultz mentioned that the Village of Kenilworth has a heritage tree program that the 

village can model after. She also noted the importance of having a “Leave the Leaves” program, 

complete streets, rain barrels, educating townhouses and condos about solar power and composting 

similar to what Wilmette has done, Bee City USA and monarch (monarchwatch.org) protection 

programs, and Dark Skies lighting.  

 

Commissioner Hoffman stated he is interested in hearing more on a tree ordinance and has heard 

interest from residents in this.  

 

Chairperson Brunner then asked for any other comments. Hearing none, Commissioner Hoffman moved 

to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Commissioner Schultz. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:16 pm by unanimous voice vote.  

 

________________________ 

Minutes By: Jacqueline Meracle 


